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Nicole Howard

From: Administration Cooke Group <admin@thecookegroup.com.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 20 April 2021 1:22 PM
To: SWEK Health
Subject: I-74097 - PH.12.5 - -[EXTERNAL]-RE: AP-73975 - PH.12.5 - -[EXTERNAL]-Application for 

Temporary Caravan Park and Camping Ground Licence

Hi Nicole, 
 
There are actually about 100 camp spots. The only map we have is the one I sent you until we can update it. All the 
vacant plot sections is used for camping and both sides of the road going up to the race course.  
 
Kind Regards 
 
Susan Munday 
Executive Assistant 
The Cooke Group 
admin@thecookegroup.com.au 
0477 178 062 
 
Lot 25 Ivanhoe Road  
Kununurra 6743 
Western Australia 
 
 
 

From: SWEK Health <health@swek.wa.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 19 April 2021 3:29 PM 
To: Administration Cooke Group <admin@thecookegroup.com.au> 
Cc: Kununurra Rodeo Committee <knxrodeo@gmail.com> 
Subject: RE: AP‐73975 ‐ PH.12.5 ‐ ‐[EXTERNAL]‐Application for Temporary Caravan Park and Camping Ground 
Licence 

 
Hi Susan, 
 
Thank you for lodging the Temporary Caravan Park and Camping Ground application for the July/August 
Campdraft event.  
 
Can you please confirm how many camping sites that the temporary park is to be licenced for? I note that 
on the Camping plot map provided shows up to 30 sites, however I just need to confirm this number.  
 
Kind regards, 

Nicole   

Nicole Howard
Senior Environmental Health Officer 
(08) 9168 4100

Address: 20 Coolibah Drive, Kununurra 6743 
Postal Address: PO Box 614, Kununurra 6743 

  CAUTION: This email originated outside of SWEK. Please use caution when opening links and 
attachments from this email.  


